MMEMO

To: President’s Cabinet

Subject: Agenda

From: Denise F. Noldon

Date: October 12, 2012

President’s Cabinet Agenda
Friday, October 19, 2012
9:00 a.m., President’s Conference Room

Item Person(s) Time Outcome
Responsibility
1. Constituency Reports Everyone 5 min. Reports
2. College Council Everyone 10 min. Finalized Agenda
Agenda — Nov. 8, 2012
3. Budget Update Mariles/Denise | 10 min. Update
4. DVC Model of Wayne 15 min. Information
Scheduling
5. HR Employee Exit Donna 15 min. Revised Policy to Forward to College
Checklist Council
6. Accreditation Donna 10 min. Update/Information
7. All College Day - Denise 10 min. Information
Division meetings in a.m.
Draft Program
Validation Meetings
during Flex Week
8. Distribution of Spring | Denise 5 min. Distribution of program reviews for

2012 Program Review for
Final Recommendations at
next President’s Cabinet
Meeting (Nov. 16)

Final Recommendations:
Biotech

Business/Real Estate
Dental Assisting

English

ESL

International Education
Student Services Office

9. Other
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